
Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hey Karla, 

D Cohen <dcohen@hevanet.com> 
Friday, March 1, 2019 11 :52 PM 
Moore-Love, Karla 
RE: Communications spots 

Would you put me down for May 22? St Johns Truck Strategy, Phase II, of course. @ 

8443 N Bliss St. 
Phone below 

Donna 

Donna L Cohen, MUS, MEd 
Portland, Oregon 
503-737-1425 
dcohen@hevanet.com 
Civics for Adults - and Others - Workshops : To Enhance Civic Knowledge and Inspire Politcal Engagement 
Facebook https://www.facebook.com/Civics-for-Adults-1490728887922036/ 
"My philosophy is very simple. When you see something that is not fair, not right, not just - stand up, say something, speak up!" 
Rep. John Lewis https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L6lzPpqc2WY 

From: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:39 AM 
To: D Cohen <dcohen@hevanet.com> 
Subject: RE: Communications spots 

Hi Donna, 

We are booked through April and I cannot accept request for May until March 1st. On March 1st , all 
Wednesdays in May will be available. With the exception of Commission Eudaly being absent on May 
8th , all other Council members are currently attending Wednesdays in May. 

If your group is interested in speaking in May, after February 28th , everyone must send in their own 
request including their name, address, phone, date they wish to speak, and topic. 

Regards, 
Karla 

Council Cl•f11 
Cont,ach 

Karla Moore-Love 
Council Clerk I City of Portland 
1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 130, Portland, OR 97204 
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(503) 823-4086 
www.port landoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk 

• 
From: D Cohen <dcohen@hevanet.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:09 AM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla .Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Communications spots 

Hey Karla, 

Can you tell me when next the Council has at least 3 spots open in Communications? 

Thanks alot. 
Donna 

Donna L Cohen, MUS, MEd 
Portland, Oregon 
503-737-1425 
dcohen@hevanet.com 
Civics for Adults - and Others - Workshops: To Enhance Civic Knowledge and Inspire Politcal Engagement 
Facebook https://www.facebook.com/Civics-for-Adults-1490728887922036/ 
"My philosophy is very simple. When you see something that is not fair, not right, not just - stand up, say something, speak up!" 
Rep. John Lewis https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=L6lzPpqc2WY 
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445 
I 

Request of Donna Cohen to address Council regarding St. Johns Truck 
Strategy- Phase II (Communication) 

MAY 1 4 2019 
Filed -------
MARY HULL CABALLERO Au::~ott= of Portland 
By ~ 

Deputy 

MAY 2 2 2019 

Pt.ACED ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 

3. Hardesty 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 
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